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as a request for expedited approval. Absent receipt of written notification to the
contrary within thirty (30) days, the Parties will proceed on the understanding that
no approval or other formal action with respect to the proposed transaction is
required by the Commission.

Please do not hesitate to contract the undersigned with any questions
or comments regarding this transaction.

Respectfully submitted,
HOGAN & HARTSON, L.L.P.
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Karis A. Hastings
Cindy D. Jackson

Counsel for McLeodUSA Incorporated,

McLeodUSA Telecommunications Services,

Inc., and Consolidated Communications
Telecom Services Inc.

Enclosures
cc: Casey D. Mahon, Eaq.
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